

# John Smith



Town, ST Zip



555-867-5309



Emailaddress@gmail.com



Linkedin.com/in/hiremeplz



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Growth-minded analyst with extensive experience creating efficient operational structures and insightful process improvements. A solid history of identifying opportunities and streamlining processes to maximize resources and boost productivity. Repeatedly recognized for improving workflows, operational performance and best practices while contributing towards an organization's strategic objectives.



## CORE SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE

Project Management | Process Implementation | Data Analysis | Operations Performance  
Resource Planning | Reporting & Presentations | Documentation Management | Quality Assurance  
Continuous Improvements | Technical Writing | KPI Dashboards & Scorecards | Process Analysis



## TECHNICAL TOOLS

Microsoft Office Suite, Visio, SharePoint, Access, Business Objects, Jira, Citrix Environments



## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Business Analyst** | Large Company – Somewhere, TX

January 2019 – Present

- Designing and enhancing workflow automation within a highly visible process area.
- Identifying and analyzing process gaps and system defects, proposing tangible solutions and implementation.
- Creating visual dashboards for monitoring workflow, current business processes and system performance for business partners and leadership teams.
- Documenting technical design for workflows, creating standard operating procedures (SOPs), presentations and job aids for the operations team, using tools such as Microsoft Visio, Excel, Word and PowerPoint; managed documents within SharePoint.
- Experienced with using SQL for data analysis, data verification and ad-hoc reporting.
- Acting as a functional and technical liaison between Product Line Management and operations.

**Digital Marketing Analyst** | Friend's Veterinary Hospital – Working Remote, TX

February 2017 – January 2019

- Established social media image through the creation of online marketing and promotional materials.
- Proactively monitored metrics (total site visits, traffic by sources, sessions by device, etc.), reviewing analytics and providing recommendations for enhancing effectiveness.
- Optimized Google Analytics and AdWords, Bing AdCenter and Facebook to maximize ROI.

**Project Analyst / Business Analyst** | Promotion from Big Name Insurance Co Nowhere, SP

July 2013 – October 2016

- Executed on the development, implementation and coordination of projects consisting of root-cause and impact analysis, trending data and identifying opportunities for cost savings, contributing towards a yearly departmental savings goal of \$850 million.
- Created effective strategies in workflow and operational structure, resulting in a 15% increase in production across the organization.
- Involved with software development projects using methodologies such as Waterfall and Agile.
- Partnered with stakeholders to identify, collect and analyze key factors and business requirements for technical projects, process improvements and system changes.
- Performed functionality testing, integration testing, regression testing and user acceptance testing (UAT); provided analysis and insight to QA Team with defects and bug tracking.

- Gathered system and functional requirements by conducting interviews with business users, stakeholders and subject matter experts (SME).
- Conducted gap analysis by identifying existing technologies, created and documented current state (As-Is) and future state (To-Be) business processes to better understand existing systems.
- Researched, created and revamped workflow diagrams, flowcharts, procedures and reference guides with tools such as Microsoft Visio, Excel and Word; managed documents in SharePoint
- Acted as functional and technical liaison between cross functional groups to communicate needs, issues and concerns within the department.

### **Claims Auditor** | Different Big Name Health Insurance Company – Nowhere, SP

February 2010 – June 2013

- Coordinated internal audits on issues involving claims operations with adherence to state and federal regulatory policies, HIPAA compliance and standard operating procedures.
- Saved the company \$36 million in claim overpayments through detailed audits with an emphasis on trend analysis, fraud prevention and overutilization practices.
- Created and maintained workload inventory reports to ensure proper staffing levels and resource allocation; updated data related to key performance indicators (KPI) and dashboards.
- Optimized resources while managing workload inventory for multiple teams, reducing late payment penalties by 48%.

### **Application Support Specialist** | Small Tech Company – Nowhere, SP

February 2009 – August 2009

- Analyzed performance data from applications and generated reports for executive staff and management.
- Provided recommendations to C-level executives by interpreting user data and identifying critical insights, patterns and trends that led to improvements to application performance.
- Collaborated with software engineers and development team to design, execute test cases and troubleshoot critical issues with applications in a timely manner.

### **Workflow Coordinator** | Big Name Health Insurance Company – Nowhere, SP

May 2008 – January 2009

- Delivered deep-dive analysis of workforce and provided reporting of operations management statistics.
- Accurately forecast the hiring of 30 additional full-time employees to meet growing business demands.
- Performed data analysis of key performance indicators (KPI) such as employee capacity, task completion rate, overtime worked and provided key metrics to management with standard and ad-hoc reports.

### **Enrollment Specialist** | Big Name Health Insurance Company – Nowhere, SP

June 2004 – April 2008

- Reviewed employer group submissions and verified benefits prior to new case installation and renewals.
- Streamlined existing enrollment systems, realizing a monthly cost savings of \$25,000.
- Created and modified master templates utilized by the audit and enrollment teams.



## **EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS**

**Bachelor of Science in Psychology, *cum laude*** | Some State University, Nowhere SP

**Continuing Education in Accounting** | Another University, Nowhere, SP

**Microsoft Office Specialist Certification** | Completion in Summer 2019

**Certified Associate Project Management (CAPM) Candidate** | Project Management Institute